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| _'hammerma@state.gov’;| |
"knopfpl@state.gov'; 'lallevip@state.aov'] |
| |
'peltone@state.gov';| 'Adora.Andy@usdoj.gov'; Govashiri, Ferial

Subject: RE: USG Public Response to Events in Libya and Egypt

We should let State' Department statement be our comment for the night.

Let’s compile for first thing in the AM the steps that the USG is taking — WH, State, DoD, etc — so that in the morning we
can use that for updates and to inform press.

From:| |

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 9:47 PM

To: Meehan, Bernadette; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Vietor, Tommy; 'nulandvi@state.gov'; 'ventrellph@state.gov';
'Sullivan))@state.qov'; 'reinesp@state.aov’:|

| . |hammerma@state.gov’; | |
'knopfpl@state.gov';| [lalleyip@state.qov'; | |
|

‘peltone@state.gov’; | | "Adora.Andy@usdoj.gov'

Subject: Re: USG Public Response to Events in Libya and Egypt

Thanks Bernadette. OSD has received queries asking if military assets are being sent to either location. Have responded
"not to our knowledge."

B6

From: Meehan, Bernadette [mailto] |
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 09:32 PM :
To: Rhodes, Benjamin J. | ; Vietor, Tommy < I
Nuland, VidoﬂaJ(rmnmu@sm,mx) <nuk1udﬂ@;nte_gmz> um ph@state.

Jacob ] ats @state.aov>:

; "hammerma@state.gov' <'hammerma@state.qov'>;| |

| "knoofol@state.gov' <’knopfpl@state.gov'>; | J

'la qullgﬂn@smmm ——
|

i pelme@stahe-%<mmng@m>;|_
l Andy, Adora (OPA) (Adora.Andy@usdoj.gov)
<Adora.Andy@usdaij.gov>
Subject: USG Public Response to Events in Libya and Egypt

All,
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